
Mark Saccoccio  
Town Clerk  

  01525 631920 
      info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 

 

 
This will be a remote meeting held via Microsoft Teams in accordance with The Local Authorities 
and Crime Panels (Coronavirus)(Flexibility of Meetings)(England and Wales) Regulations 2020 

Date Not Specified 
 
To:  Members of the Community Safety Sub Committee (Councillors T Morris, 
A Dodwell, F Kharawala, R Berry, J Silverstone, V Harvey, R Goodchild, S Owen, 
G Perham, D Bowater and C Palmer) 
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Community Safety Sub Committee 
to be held on Monday, 13 July 2020 commencing at 7.30 pm in the This will be a 
remote meeting held via Microsoft Teams in accordance 
with The Local Authorities and Crime Panels 
(Coronavirus)(Flexibility of Meetings)(England and Wales) 
Regulations 2020.  

 
M Saccoccio  
Town Clerk 

AGENDA 
 
1.   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR  

 

2.   APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR  

 

3.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk.  
 

4.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 (i) Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are 
required to declare any interests which are not currently entered in the 
Member’s Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the 
Monitoring Officer of it.  

 
(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item 

on the agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of 
that item unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED * 

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB COMMITTEE Monday, 13 July 2020 
 

 

 

and granted by the Council (see Dispensation Procedure).  
 

5.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 MINUTES PER PERSON; MAXIMUM 15 

MINUTES)  

 

 To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
No.s 3(f) and 3(g).  
 

6.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 6) 

 

 To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Community 
Safety Sub-Committee meeting held on 13 January 2020 (attached).  
 

7.   OPERATION DODFORD (Pages 7 - 32) 

 

 (a) To receive an update report from Bedfordshire Police in respect 

of Operation Dodford, crime and antisocial behaviour for the period 

January 2020 – May 2020 (attached).  

 

(b) To receive and consider recommending approval to Council of 

the Operation Dodford Section 92 Grant Agreement for 2020-2021 

(attached).  

 

8.   ACTIVITIES FOR YOUNG PEOPLE  

 

 To discuss and consider possible activities for vulnerable young people 
during the school summer holidays, given that normal activities and 
projects are not operating due to COVID-19 restrictions.  

 

9.   CCTV & REDEPLOYABLE CAMERAS  

 

 To receive the CCTV monitoring reports from Central Bedfordshire Council for 
March, April and May 2020 (attached).  
 

10.   "WATCH" SCHEMES UPDATE  

 

 To receive a verbal update in respect of the “Watch” schemes within the Parish.  
 

11.   EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  

 

 The Sub-Committee may consider it appropriate to consider the following 
resolution should they consider that any discussion would be prejudicial to the 
public interests: that, under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) 
Act 1960, the public be excluded on the grounds of the confidential 
nature of the business about to be transacted which involves the likely 
disclosure of exempt information. The public and press to withdraw from 
the meeting during consideration of detailed discussion regarding:  



COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB COMMITTEE Monday, 13 July 2020 
 

 

 

Operational Policing (if applicable) 
 

* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control. 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 8 

LEIGHTON-LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

MONDAY 13 JANUARY 2020 AT 1930 HOURS 
 

Present  : Councillors   A Dodwell 
  R Goodchild 
  S Owen 
                         R Berry  
  T Morris  (Chair) 
  V Harvey 
  J Silverstone 
  K Cursons (substituting for F Kharawala) 

 
                      Also in attendance:      M Saccocio, Town Clerk 
  S Sandiford (Head of Democratic & Central  
  Services) 
  M Jahn, Committee Officer 
  Inspector C. Gurr 
  T/PS B. Craven 
  PCSO E. Weedon 
  L Farmer (Tactic Manager) (part meeting) 
    
            Members of the Public: 6 
 

22/CS APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor F Kharawala 
(substituted by Councillor K Cursons) and Councillor J D’Este-Hoare. 
 

23/CS DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 
Members were asked to declare any interests, including the nature of those 
interests, which they had in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.   

 
Councillor Dodwell declared an interest as a member of the Bedfordshire Police 
and Crime Panel. 
 

24/CS QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

 Several members of the public present were representatives of the local Pub 
Watch and Shop Watch schemes and it was agreed that they could speak under 
that agenda item. 

 
25/CS MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  

 
The Sub-Committee received the draft minutes of the Community Safety Sub-
Committee meeting held on 21 October 2019.  
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Community Safety Sub-Committee 
meeting held on 21 October 2019 be approved as a correct record and 
signed accordingly. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



Community Safety Sub-Committee 13 JANUARY 2020    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 9 

26/CS COMMUNITY EMERGENCY PLAN 
  
The Sub-Committee received and considered a report regarding the creation of 
a Community Emergency Plan, following the suggestion by Central Bedfordshire 
Council that all parish councils should do so. The Plan would provide local detail 
to support Central Bedfordshire Council in the event of an emergency. Statutory 
responsibility rested with the local authority and activity would be directed 
through them, which would then ensure insurance cover for volunteers.  
 
Once adopted it was anticipated that an element of testing would take place and 
that the plan would be periodically reviewed and updated.  It was anticipated that 
the next About Town in March/April would invite members of the public to sign 
up as volunteers for the Community Emergency Plan. 
 
RECOMMENDED to the Policy and Finance Committee approval of the 
draft Community Emergency Plan. 

 
27/CS  OPERATION DODFORD  
 

(a) The Sub-Committee received a written report regarding crime and 
antisocial behaviour with activity undertaken in respect of Operation Dodford and 
incidents of note for October, November and December 2019.  It was noted that 
there had been an increase in reported robberies, especially with young people 
against other young people for bicycles and mobile telephones. The Police 
introduced Operation Sparkler to target these specific crimes.   

 
A question was raised regarding drug use within the town and especially an area 
of land owned by a local business, where drug users gathered and rubbish had 
accumulated.  The police would investigate and would speak to the site owners 
to see whether the land could be better protected to avoid potential future 
incursions. Concerns were also raised regarding drug use and crime in the High 
Street.   

 
 It was noted that shopkeepers within the town appreciated the presence of extra 
officers through Operation Dodford who are used solely for patrols within the 
parish and not deployed elsewhere. 
 
RESOLVED to note the report.  
 
(b) The Sub-Committee received and considered a report regarding use of 
Operation Dodford underspend for the purposes of providing a community-
based initiative to address the fear of crime.   

 
A question was raised asking why the underspend had accumulated and what 
the funding could now be used for.  The Town Clerk informed Members that a 
number of factors had resulted in an underspend of the Community Safety 
budget, including a change in the way the police charged for their services and 
the availability of police officers to work overtime.  It was hoped that senior police 
officers attending Council later in the month might be able to provide ideas on 
how the community safety budget could best be used, given the underspend in 

Page 2



Community Safety Sub-Committee 13 JANUARY 2020    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 10 

the last couple of years. In the meantime, the Sub-Committee recommended any 
remaining underspend go into earmarked reserves. 
 
A suggested project was a boxing-based activity called ‘Box Release’ aimed at 
vulnerable young people within the area.  It was hoped that a sporting activity 
with a qualified coach would help young people channel their anger and 
aggression in a constructive way whilst learning about and improving their 
physical health.  The course would run for 12 weeks and TACTIC would 
encourage vulnerable young people to take part.   An evaluation would take 
place after the initial twelve weeks with a report provided back to committee.   
 
RESOLVED to:  
 
(i) endorse the use of Operation Dodford underspend to provide a 

community-based initiative in order to help combat the fear of crime 
within the Parish. 
 

(ii) endorse that a maximum of £3,000 of Operation Dodford underspend 
be used to facilitate the running of a ‘Box Release’ course to start from 
Easter and to extend for a maximum of 12 weeks and report back to 
committee on the outcomes and whether to continue the initiative.  

 
RECOMMENDED to the Policy and Finance Committee that any 
underspend of the Community Safety revenue budget (4401/410) for 2019-
2020 be put into the earmarked reserve for Community Safety (9042/920) 
until decisions and projects for the funds had been agreed. 
 

28/CS CCTV & RE-DEPLOYABLE CAMERAS 
 

The Sub-Committee received a report of recorded CCTV incidents in Leighton 
Buzzard during October and November 2019.   
 
A question was raised regarding whether the Community Safety budget 
underspend could be used to provide improved CCTV.  It was confirmed that 
Central Bedfordshire Council had now secured a location for a new control room 
and at the appropriate time, the Town Council would engage with the police and 
Central Bedfordshire Council to discuss the potential to purchase additional 
equipment such as redeployable cameras for example that would remain the 
property of the Town Council.  
 
RESOLVED to note the report. 

 
  29/CS WATCH SCHEME UPDATES 
 
 The Sub-Committee received a verbal update in respect of the ‘Watch’ schemes 

within the Parish including Pub Watch, Shop Watch and input from a new local 
group called Leighton Buzzard Safety in Numbers. 

 
 Pub Watch 
 
 A member of Pub Watch spoke of their concerns regarding a lack of police 

Page 3



Community Safety Sub-Committee 13 JANUARY 2020    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 11 

response to incidents which had occurred over the festive period and which  had 
been reported to police when they occurred.   

 
Inspector Gurr could not comment on individual cases without a crime reference 
number but would follow up and report back to Pub Watch if crime references 
were provided.   

 
 Shop Watch 
 
 A member of Shop Watch spoke stating similar problems and concerns as Pub 

Watch and were disillusioned by the lack of response from police when crimes 
were reported.  The process of reporting via 101 was lengthy and often deterred 
shop owners from telephoning and even when CCTV images had been captured 
some crimes were not investigated.   Prolific shoplifters were known to police 
and shop owners and it was suggested perhaps other services or organisations 
could work with these people to try to address problems through rehabilitation 
outreach. 

 
 Inspector Gurr acknowledged the difficulties encountered when reporting crime 

on 101 but stressed that if reports were not received then the statistics would 
not show the amount of crime occurring. 

 
 Leighton Buzzard Safety in Numbers 
 
 A group had been set up called Leighton Buzzard Safety in Numbers to 

encourage people to participate, promote and protect so that the community 
worked together and all were aware of the perpetrators of crime in Leighton 
Buzzard. 

 
 An article regarding a group called ‘My Local Bobby’ formed by ex-police officers 

was mentioned and it was agreed the Chair circulate the information to members 
of the Sub-Committee for future discussion. 

 
Bedfordshire Police officers acknowledged that police resources were extremely 
stretched.  Between 7am – 10pm the Community Policing Team endeavoured 
to respond to reported crimes with the resources available.    The team consisted 
of 3 PCSOs and 7 PCs spread over early, late and weekend shifts and covered 
a geographical area stretching from Leighton-Linslade across to Barton-le-Clay. 
 
After 10pm any police response would come from Response Officers, located 
either at Dunstable or Luton and once on shift could be anywhere in the area 
when an urgent response was needed. The police control room had to assess 
all reported incidents for threat, harm and risk and had to prioritise the 
assignment of response officers accordingly.    

 
 It was suggested that Police officers from other teams should attend these 

meetings on occasion to give a wider view on how reported crimes were dealt 
with when the Community Policing Team were off shift.  Councillor Owen 
requested a letter be written to the Police Crime Commissioner stating the 
incidents highlighted by Pub Watch especially attacks on landlords and request 
a response to this letter.  The Town Clerk confirmed that Superintendent 

Page 4



Community Safety Sub-Committee 13 JANUARY 2020    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 12 

Whittred and Inspector Gurr of Bedfordshire Police had been invited to the next 
Council meeting on 27 January to discuss policing matters within the town.  

 
 RESOLVED:  
 

(i) that Shop Watch submit a list of six problems they currently 
encounter to take to the Council Meeting on 27 January 2020. 

 
(ii) that a letter be written to the Police Crime Commissioner re 

concerns raised from Pub Watch and crime within the town and a 
response requested. 

 
(iii) To request that the Police provide data regarding response times 

for reporting crime on 101 system and any planned improvements 
for telephone/web reporting of incidents, for Council Meeting on 27 
January 2020. 

  
 

    30/CS       EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 

There was no requirement to exclude the public. 

 

31/CS OPERATIONAL POLICING 

  There were no confidential operational policing matters to be reported. 

    

The meeting closed at 2124 hours. 

 

I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD 
OF THE MEETING HELD ON 13 JANUARY 2020. 

 

 

 

Chair          6 APRIL 2020 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 1 of 12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Report: January to May 2020 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Author: A/Sgt 5809 GRANT 
 

 

 

 

 

 

No part of this report should be disseminated or copied external to Bedfordshire Police without the prior approval of report owner.  This 
cover sheet should not be detached from the report to which it refers. 
  

Page 7

Agenda Item 7



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 2 of 12 

 

Crime and Anti-social behaviour (ASB) Leighton Buzzard & Linslade 
 
Bedfordshire Police implemented a new crime recording and case management system on 23rd May 2018.  New 

processes associated with this system have led to some data quality issues, principally because of differences in the way 

that information is captured.  The Force is actively working to implement improvement actions which we envisage will 

improve the quality of our data over time. Therefore the recorded crime data for May 2018 onwards cannot be verified 

by the Force and there are potentially significant issues with the accuracy of recorded crime data during this period. This 

should be taken into account when attempting to draw any conclusions around the profile for recorded crime over time. 

 

 Crimes Per Day  Recorded Crime  

Crime Type  
01/01/19 

to 
31/05/19 

01/01/20 
to 

31/05/20 

% 
Change 

 
01/01/19 

to 
31/05/19 

01/01/20 
to 

31/05/20 
Change 

Death/Injury 
by Unlawful 
Driving 

 0.01 0.01 +0.0%  1 1 +0 

Violence with 
Injury 

 0.50 0.58 +15.8%  76 88 +12 

Violence 
without Injury 

 0.76 0.77 +1.7%  115 117 +2 

Stalking and 
Harassment 

 0.56 0.59 +4.7%  85 89 +4 

Rape 

 0.05 0.05 +0.0%  8 8 +0 

Other Sexual 
Offences 

 0.11 0.13 +18.8%  16 19 +3 

Robbery 

 0.06 0.12 +100.0%  9 18 +9 

Burglary - 
Residential 

 0.85 0.30 -64.8%  128 45 -83 

Burglary - 
Other 

 0.22 0.18 -15.2%  33 28 -5 

Vehicle 
Offences 

 0.83 0.75 -8.8%  125 114 -11 

Theft from the 
Person 

 0.05 0.04 -14.3%  7 6 -1 

Bicycle Theft 

 0.10 0.14 +40.0%  15 21 +6 

Shoplifting 

 0.84 0.95 +14.2%  127 145 +18 

Other Theft 

 0.61 0.45 -25.0%  92 69 -23 

Arson 

 0.02 0.02 +0.0%  3 3 +0 

Criminal 
Damage 

 0.67 0.82 +22.8%  101 124 +23 

Trafficking of 

Drugs 

 0.03 0.00 -100.0%  5 0 -5 

Possession of 
Drugs 

 0.05 0.11 +142.9%  7 17 +10 

Possession of 
Weapons 

 0.05 0.03 -37.5%  8 5 -3 

Public Order 

 0.54 0.82 +52.4%  82 125 +43 

Miscellaneous 
Crimes Against 
Society 

 0.11 0.09 -17.6%  17 14 -3 

Total 

 7.02 6.95 -0.4%  1060 1056 -4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8

http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT002a&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT002a&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT002a&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT002b&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT002b&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT003a&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT003a&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT003b&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT003b&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT004&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT005&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT005&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT006&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT007&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT007&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT008&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT008&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT009&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT009&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT010&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT010&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT011&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT012&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT013&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT014&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT015&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT015&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT101&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT101&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT102&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT102&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT103&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT103&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT104&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT105&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT105&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HCT105&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=LT


RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 3 of 12 

 

 

Area Comparison 
 

 

  

   Crimes Per Day  Recorded Crime  

 Crime 
Type 

 
01/01/19 

to 
31/05/19 

01/01/20 
to 

31/05/20 

% 
Change 

 
01/01/19 

to 
31/05/19 

01/01/20 
to 

31/05/20 
Change 

 Leighton 
Buzzard 

 6.41 6.40 +0.5%  968 973 +5 

 Linslade 

 0.61 0.55 -9.8%  92 83 -9 

 

Leighton 
Buzzard 
and 
Linslade 
Total 

 7.02 6.95 -0.4%  1060 1056 -4 

 

 

  

Area Comparison 
 

 

  

  Crimes Per Day  Recorded Crime  

 Crime Type  
01/01/19 

to 
31/05/19 

01/01/20 
to 

31/05/20 
% Change  

01/01/19 
to 

31/05/19 

01/01/20 
to 

31/05/20 
Change  

 Luton Borough 

 58.51 52.86 -9.1%  8835 8035 -800  

 Central Beds 

 50.67 44.28 -12.0%  7651 6730 -921  

 Bedford Borough 

 40.92 39.71 -2.3%  6179 6036 -143  

 Unknown Location 

 3.15 3.39 +8.6%  475 516 +41  

 Force Total 

 153.25 140.24 -7.9%  23140 21317 -1823  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9

http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBHA7324171&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBHA7324171&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBHA7324272&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=CH&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=JD&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=JH&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=U&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/MyArea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeTrendMonthly_a.aspx?Area=FORCE&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=LT
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeYearToDate_a.aspx?Area=NBH74521&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=Y&PY=01/10/2019,31/12/2019&Person=90376039
http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeYearToDate_a.aspx?Area=FORCE&Type=HMIC_CRIME_TREE&PX=Y&PY=01/10/2019,31/12/2019&Person=90376039


RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 4 of 12 

 

Top Crime Scene Locations in the Selected Period 
 

 

01/01/2020 to 31/05/2020 

Location 
Crimes in 

Period 

Aldi Foodstore Ltd, Vimy Road, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1ER 20 

109-113, Co-operative Retail Services Ltd, Waterdell, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 
3PL 

18 

9, Waitrose & Partners Ltd, Waterborne Walk, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1DH 15 

Wm Morrison Supermarkets Plc, Lake Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1WS 14 

42, The Sun, Lake Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1RX 12 

STREET RECORD, Trivia Close, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 9SS 11 

Tesco Stores Ltd, Vimy Road, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1ER 11 

Homebase Ltd, Vimy Road, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1ER 10 

Trivia Close, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 9SS 10 

Shell, Billington Road, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 9HH 9 

15, Superdrug Stores Plc, Waterborne Walk, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1DH 9 

9, Waitrose Ltd, Waterborne Walk, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1DH 9 

400, CO-OP FOOD, Stanbridge Road, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 4FN 8 

28, Wilko Retail LTD, High Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1EA 7 

50, Swan Hotel, High Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1EA 6 

3-5, Lloyds Pharmacy, Market Square, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1EU 6 

1-4, Tesco, Aries Court, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 3XW 6 

Shell (UK) Ltd, Leighton Road, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1LA 5 

Grovebury Retail Park, Unit 4, Grovebury Road, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 4EG 5 

37, Poundstore, High Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1DN 5 

STREET RECORD, Leighton Road, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1LA 5 

Threshers Court, 26, Meadow Way, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 3XX 5 

Morrisons Supermarket Plc, Morrison, Filling Station, Lake Street, Leighton 
Buzzard, LU7 1WS 

4 

10, The Top Bell Public House, 10, Market Square, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1EY 4 

STREET RECORD, Billington Road, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 4TG 4 

Vandyke Upper School & Community College, Vandyke Road, Leighton 
Buzzard, LU7 3DY 

4 

Grundfos Pumps Ltd, Grovebury Road, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 4TL 3 

Wilkinsons, Wilkinsons, High Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1EA 3 

STREET RECORD, Eagle Close, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 4AT 3 

STREET RECORD, High Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1EE 3 

16, Mary Bassett School, Bassett Road, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1AR 3 

STREET RECORD, Globe Lane, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 2TA 3 

45, Gulf Service Station, Lake Street, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 1SA 3 

Astral Park, Johnson Drive, Leighton Buzzard, LU7 4AY 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 10

http://inspire.internal.beds.police.cjx.gov.uk/myarea/AreaDocuments/a/CrimeHighDemandLocations.aspx?Area=NBHA7324171&Type=ALL1010&PX=FORCE&PY=01/10/2019,31/12/2019&Person=90376039


RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 5 of 12 

 

Highest ASB demand locations: 
 

Location 
Postcode 

In 

Period 

Falcon Mews, Stanbridge Road, Leighton 

Buzzard 
LU74QX 12 

Millers Close, Leighton Buzzard LU73YQ 8 

Meadow Way, Leighton Buzzard LU73XL 6 

Heath Road, Leighton Buzzard LU73BT 5 

High Street, Leighton Buzzard LU71EX 5 

Westside, Doggett Street, Leighton Buzzard LU71BE 5 

Knaves Hill, Linslade LU72RH 4 

Oakley Green, Leighton Buzzard LU73ED 4 

Vandyke Road, Leighton Buzzard LU73HH 4 

Westside, Doggett Street, Leighton Buzzard LU71BD 4 

 
 
 
ASB long-term trend  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 6 of 12 

 

 
 
Current tasking is weekly market day patrols on Tuesday and Saturdays (single officer or PCSO 09:00 – 13:00 
and 12:00-16:00 / 13:00 – 17:00 alternate weeks), to disrupt and detect anti-social behaviour. 
 
Market day patrol intention 
 
• Provide high visibility policing in the town centre and Market. 
 
• Patrol the shops. 
 
• Make licensed premises checks in the town centre. 
 
• Monitor the taxi ranks, and deal with any offences. 
 
• To seize alcohol and cigarettes from minors and alcohol in designated areas. 
 
• Stop check younger children and enquire as to truancy. 
 
• To ensure that the shoppers who come to the town centre and shop keepers and their staff feel safe 

whilst going about their business whilst deterring shoplifting in the retail establishments. 
 
• To deter and move on street drinkers within the town centre area. 
 
•          To challenge and document antisocial behaviour and parking. 
 
•          To visit and patrol Parsons Rec & Pages Park to deter/ detect antisocial behaviour. 

 
 
Total hours worked and outcomes 
 

Month Hours 
worked  

Footbeat 
(hours) 

Incidents Attended / of note People 
stopped 

Vehicles 
Stopped 

Arrests  

January 
2020 

48hrs 
 

 Intelligence report submitted in relation to female 

drug user seen injecting drugs in the female toilets in 

WEST STREET car park. 

Group of traveller youths causing anti-social behaviour 

inside Superdrug in WATERBORNE WALK. Youths 

observed and ejected from the shop. 

2 youths riding bikes on the footpath causing alarm 

and distress to members of the public. They were 

stopped and given strong words of advice. 

Several cars parked on double yellow lines in NORTH 

STREET and LAKE STREET moved on and given words 

of advice. 

Male teenager had lost his mobile phone and was 

assisted by officer in trying to locate it. Phone later 

found by a member of the public. 

Community Protection Warnings issued due to poor 

behaviour in town from 2 youths to their parents with 

strict conditions for the youths to abide by. 

10   

Dodford Results 

Page 12



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 7 of 12 

 

Attended All Saints Church due to staff concerned that 

drug dealing is taking place inside the grounds. 

Reassurance and advice given and intelligence 

submitted. 

Well known LUTON homeless male seen back in 

LEIGHTON BUZZARD town centre. Intelligence 

submitted. 

Concerns raised regarding local homeless male 

causing issues and making a mess outside of Stephen 

ALLAN Jewellers and Wilkinson. Statements to be 

taken from both shops in order for further action to be 

taken. 

3 females ejected from Poundland after harassing 

staff. These females were also banned from 

Poundland and asked not to return. 

4 females acting in a suspicious manner in and around 

WATERBORNE WALK. Females were approached and 

spoken to and moved on. 

Known male and female shoplifters with empty bags 

seen looking into shop windows around the HIGH 

STREET. Deterred from stealing due to officer 

intervention. 

Catalytic converter stolen from a vehicle in WEST 

STREET car park. Incident reported by officer and 

vehicle owner was contacted by Crime Bureau to take 

a report. 

Theft of goods from Boots and male offender ran off 

down the HIGH STREET. CCTV informed. Area search 

but no trace for the offender. Boots did not want to 

take the matter any further due to poor CCTV and 

unknown value of goods stolen. Other shops made 

aware of the description of the male. 

Group of youths on bikes in WATERBORNE WALK 

causing issues spoken to and asked to leave the area. 

They headed out of town. 

Damage only Road Traffic Collision near to the post 

office in CHURCH SQUARE. Dealt with by attending 

officer. 

Information passed on regarding stolen goods being 

sold on E-Bay. Intelligence submitted. 

Male was viewed on CCTV and identified in the HIGH 

STREET after causing problems in The Swan Public 

House. Has now been banned as per request from the 

manager Rachel at the location. 

£30.00 found in the cash point at Lloyds Bank. Money 

returned to cashier. 

 

February 
2020 

54.5hrs  Known female shoplifter with an unknown male seen 

with 2 boys around 9 – 11 years old walking around 

the town centre. Monitored and observed by officer 

deterring any shoplifting. 

7  1 

Page 13



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 8 of 12 

 

Prolific male shoplifter seen trying to get in Boots and 

New Look but deterred by shop staff and officer. Male 

eventually left the town centre. 

Wanted male seen and arrested after foot chase by 

officer. 

Assisted looking for a missing dog. Unfortunately, 

unable to locate. 

Vehicles parked illegally moved on from LAKE STREET 

and NORTH STREET. 

Hand bag found while out on patrol. Booked into 

property. 

CCTV viewed in Waitrose for shoplifting offender. 

Identified and to be added to the crime report for 

officer to arrest suspect. 

Officer assisted a couple who had locked themselves 

out of their car. Son was contacted who brought spare 

keys down. 

Theft from the Salvation Army. Goods retrieved and 

returned to the store. 

Credit card found and disposed of. 

Youths spoken to after causing problems in the multi 

storey car park. 

Attended Pyman Jewellers after concerns from staff 

that a male has been in on numerous occasions 

spending large amounts of cash on rings. Intelligence 

submitted and staff asked to monitor transactions and 

officers will attend regularly for updates. 

Known male with severe anger issues and violent 

tendencies walking around the HIGH STREET. Male 

monitored but no problems. 

Concerns raised from Superdrug regarding prolific 

offender targeting their shop. Safeguarding advice 

given and an area search for the male conducted. Not 

seen around during this shift. 

Trolley found hanging over the edge of the multi 

storey car park. CCTV informed and asked to keep a 

look out for youths anywhere in that area. CCTV also 

asked to look through footage to see if the youths 

responsible could be seen and identified.  

Multi storey car park cleaner informed officer of 3 well 

known drug users that have been seen acting 

suspiciously around the toilets. Other local 

Community units made aware of this.  

Words of advice given to youths doing wheelies and 

causing a nuisance in the HIGH STREET. Youths left the 

area. 

Male on a bike with his face covered deterred from 

stealing from Boots. 

Page 14



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 9 of 12 

 

Officer attended The Swan Public House and spoke to 

manager to advise that stolen goods were said to be 

being sold on the premises. She was told that if this 

was allowed to continue then the licencing team 

would be informed and they could expect a visit.  

Statement taken from manager of Superdrug in 

relation to a theft from shop by well known shoplifter 

in the area. Statement was then sent on to the officer 

in case.  

4 traveller males causing problems in the town centre 

stopped and spoken to and words of advice given. 

Restorative Justice warning handed out to a female 

caught stealing from Tesco. 

March  
2020 

80  Members of the public challenged in relation to 

shopping with children after Government guidelines 

outlined due to covid-19. All said they had no other 

option as they were single parents. 

Several vehicle owners spoke to at TIDDENFOOT LAKE 

in relation to driving to a beauty spot for a walk or run. 

All took the advice on board with no complaints and 

left the area. 

3 local homeless persons spoken to and offered 

placements in accommodation while the Covid-19 

enforcement was in place. All 3 refused any kind of 

assistance on the grounds of them being unable to get 

their prescriptions. It was explained to them that this 

is something that they can get help with but all still 

refused any help. 

Boots visited and spoken to after complaints from 

them that the local homeless people are sleeping 

outside their shop during the evening and leaving a 

mess and urinating close by. It was explained to Boots 

staff that this could be due to the homeless people 

using their free Wi-Fi and advised that this should be 

turned off when they close to stop them from being 

able to use it. 

A number of vehicles were moved after being seen 

parked illegally in LAKE STREET and NORTH STREET. 

Known shoplifter made off after assaulting the 

security guard at Waitrose. Security guard asked to 

report to the control room.  

Youths on the top floor of the multi storey car park 

moved on due to congregating and noise. 

Group of travellers with empty bags seen walking 

around the HIGH STREET causing suspicion. Monitored 

and deterred from shoplifting. 

Youths on bikes warned and advised after seen riding 

push bikes on the foot path. They soon left the area. 

Assist Street Watch after a male was found collapsed. 

Male taken to hospital. 

5 2  

Page 15



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 10 of 12 

 

Known shoplifter stole 2 bottles of gin from Waitrose. 

CCTV made aware. Officer emailed crime bureau for a 

report to be taken. 

Male deterred from shoplifting from Poundland. CCTV 

was reviewed by attending officer and it transpired 

the same male had stolen several items before it was 

noticed. The shop was advised to crime the incident 

and to ensure the CCTV is kept. The male involved was 

well known to the Police. Description of the offender 

was passed on to CCTV operators and other shops in 

the town informed. 

Due to Covid-19 becoming a major concern and a 

lockdown put in place by the Government towards the 

end of March the market and all non-essential shops 

were ordered to close. Due to this a comprehensive 

list of shops, beauty spots and parks were compiled 

and Dodford duties resumed and officers asked to visit 

places on this list to make sure members of the public 

were complying with social distancing and that parks 

and play areas were not being used and that people 

were not driving to beauty spots to go for walks, dog 

walks or runs. Below is a list of those locations that 

were to be visited at least twice during the shift and 

shop staff and security spoken to:- 

LEIGHTON BUZZARD: 

Leighton Tesco Vimmy Road 

Aldi Vimmy Road 

Waitrose Waterborne Walk 

Morrisons  Lake Street 

Sainsburys Billington Road, Leighton Buzzard 

Co-op Leighton Road 

Lloyds Pharmacy High Street 

Grovebury Retail Park Grovebury Road 

Meadow Way/Danes Field Play Area Meadow Way, 

Vandyke Road Playing Field, Vandyke Road 

Parsons Close Recreation Ground 

Pages Park Billington Road 

Astral Park Johnson Drive 

Boots Chemist High Street 

Wilkinsons High Street 

LINSLADE: 

Tesco Express, Coniston Road 

Page 16



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 11 of 12 

 

Derwent Road Recreation Ground and Play Area 

Derwent Road 

Linslade Recreation Ground Waterloo Road 

Mentmore Park Mentmore Road 

Tiddenfoot Lake Mentmore Road  

Homebase Vimy Road 

Leighton train Station Station road 

Post office Church Square, Leighton 

The Market 

Library car park, Lake street, Leighton Buzzard. 

April 
2020 

100hrs  Strict Covid-19 restrictions were still in place and 

Operation Dodford officers working the shifts were 

asked to continue to patrol the areas set out on the list 

provided to offer reassurance to shops and other open 

business premises and to engage, explain and 

encourage members of the public not adhering to the 

government advice to go home or risk receiving a fine. 

A number of members of the public came up and 

thanked us for what we were doing and to keep up the 

good work that we were doing in the community.  

Incidents attended included Covid-19 breaches in 

WING ROAD to which the residents were given strong 

words of advice and their guests asked to leave. 

Report of youths using the bike track at DANES WAY 

field. No sign of any youths on officer arrival. 

Known offender going around coughing in peoples 

faces. Extensive area search but male not found. 

A vehicle thought to be being driven on cloned plates. 

Area search no trace for vehicle. 

Homeless male seen by CCTV to be the victim of an 

assault. Male spoken to by attending officers but 

refused to engage or give over any details of any 

assault. 

Homeless persons once again offered accommodation 

while Covid-19 remains a threat. Once again all help 

offered was refused. 

2   

May 
2020 

112hrs  Strict Covid-19 restrictions were still in place and 

Operation Dodford officers working the shifts were 

asked to continue to patrol the areas set out on the list 

provided to offer reassurance to shops and other open 

business premises and to engage, explain and 

encourage members of the public not adhering to the 

government advice to go home or risk receiving a fine.  

The market restarted in the library car park between 

the hours of 08:00 and 12:00 and due to this shifts 

were changed to accommodate this with the market 

traders and council staff being given priority to ensure 

   

Page 17



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 12 of 12 

 

members of the public attending were adhering to the 

Government guidelines and that they were social 

distancing. Foot patrols were also conducted in the 

HIGH STREET, WATERBORNE WALK, PARSONS REC, 

NORTH STREET, GROVEBURY ROAD and TIDDENFOOT 

LAKE. Shop staff and security at Waitrose, Tesco, 

Homebase, Aldi, Morison’s, Sainsburys and pharmacy 

outlets were amongst those spoken to. All spoken to 

were very appreciative of our presence and said that 

it made themselves and their staff feel safe. 

 
 
 
 

Additional information 
 
Nothing further of note. 
 
 

Page 18



Commercial in Confidence  

 
RESTRICTED CONTRACTS (WHEN COMPLETED) 

Page 1 of 11 

 
SECTION 92 GRANT 

 
 

Agreement between  
 

The Chief Constable for Bedfordshire  
 

and 
 

 Leighton-Linslade Town Council 
  

Agreement Reference Number - Op Dodford 
 

for 
 

Provision of a Police Act 1996 Section 92 Grant 
 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is dated 23rd March 2020 and made between 
 

(1) Leighton-Linslade Town Council, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton 
Buzzard, Bedfordshire LU7 1HD (hereinafter referred to as “LLTC”) 
 

and 
 

(2) The Chief Constable for Bedfordshire, Police Headquarters, Woburn Road, 
Kempston, Bedford MK43 9AX (hereinafter referred to as “Chief Constable”). 
 
 

1 Definitions 
 

1.1 The following definitions shall apply within this Agreement. 
 

a ‘PCC’ means ‘The Police and Crime Commissioner for 
Bedfordshire 
 

b ‘LLTC’ means ‘Leighton-Linslade Town Council’. 
 

c ‘AGREEMENT’ means this Agreement document construed as one 
instrument. 
 

Page 19



Commercial in Confidence  

 
RESTRICTED CONTRACTS (WHEN COMPLETED) 

Page 2 of 11 

d ‘DULY 
AUTHORISED 
OFFICER’ 

means any person authorised by either party to act on 
their respective behalf for the purposes of the Agreement 
or any order. 
 

e ‘SERVICES’ means the services set out  in the service level 

Schedule. 

f ‘POLICE OFFICER’ means a Police Officer of Bedfordshire Police   
 

g 
 

‘CHIEF 
CONSTABLE’ 

means the Chief Constable of Bedfordshire Police 
 

h ‘POLICE STAFF’ means  a member of the staff employed by Bedfordshire 
Police 

i 
 
 
j 

‘PCSO’ 
 
 
‘GDPR’ 

means a member of the staff employed by Bedfordshire 
Police as a Police Community Support Officer. 
 
means EU General Data Protection Regulation 2016/679 

   
 
2  Principle Objectives of This Agreement  
 
2.1 The following Grant Agreement has been drafted between Chief Constable and LLTC 

with the primary aim and principle objective of providing the Chief Constable with a 
funding grant from LLTC for the provision of additional chargeable policing services.  

 
 The purposes of this Agreement are: - 
 

a) to govern the relationship between Chief Constable and LLTC in relation to each 
party’s responsibilities,  

 
b) provide a clear understanding of the duties of each party in relation to the 

contributions to this Agreement. 
 
 
3 Grants by local authorities – Section 92 of the Police Act 1996 
 
3.1   This Agreement is made pursuant of Section 92 of the Police Act 1996 (as amended).   
 
3.2   Section 92 (2) of the Police Act allows the council of a county, district, county borough, 

London borough, parish or community to make grants to any police and crime 
commissioner whose police area falls wholly or partly within the council’s area.   

 
3.3 Section 92 (3) states that grants under this section may be made unconditionally or, 

with the agreement of the chief officer of police for the police force concerned, subject 
to conditions. 

 
3.4  In this grant agreement, grants made under Section 92 are made conditionally that: 
 

a) The claims against the grant agreement are made for policing in the LLTC area 
b) The total claims do not exceed the maximum grant agreement specified in 

Appendix B.  
 
 

Page 20



Commercial in Confidence  

 
RESTRICTED CONTRACTS (WHEN COMPLETED) 

Page 3 of 11 

4  Duration of this Agreement 
 
4.1 This Agreement shall be for a period of 12 months commencing on the 1st day of April 

2020. 
 
 
5  Prices 
 
5.1 The prices charged shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement.  All 

prices shall be in pounds sterling. 
 

5.2 The prices under this agreement will remain static throughout the duration of the 
agreement. 

 
 
6  Inducements 
 
6.1 If LLTC or any person employed by or acting on their behalf in relation to this 

Agreement with the Chief Constable; 
 

a) offers or gives or agrees to give to any person any gift or consideration of any 
kind as an inducement or reward for doing or forbearing to do or for having done 
or forborne to do any action or for showing or forbearing to show favour or 
disfavour to any person, or 

 
b)  commits any offence under the Prevention of Corruption Acts 1889 to 1916, 

Bribery Act 2010 or any enactment replacing or amending those Acts, or 
 
c) gives any fee or reward the receipt of which is an offence under the Local 

Government Act 1972 or any enactment  replacing or amending that Act, 
 
 then the Chief Constable shall be entitled to terminate the Agreement.   
 
 
7 Disclaimer  
 
7.1 This Agreement is not an endorsement of any LLTC products or services.  All 

advertising and merchandising material will denote this.  Under no circumstances, shall 
any of the Constabularies or PCC’s crests, logo’s or name appear on any promotional 
literature, including leaflets, videos, posters etc., unless prior authorisation has been 
approved in writing by the PCC. 

 
 
8 Law 
 
8.1  This Agreement is to be constructed and enforced in accordance with English Law and 

is subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English courts to which the parties hereto 
submit.  This clause shall not prevent any party from seeking interim relief in any court 
of competent jurisdiction. 

 
 

Page 21



Commercial in Confidence  

 
RESTRICTED CONTRACTS (WHEN COMPLETED) 

Page 4 of 11 

9 Indemnity 
 
9.1 LLTC shall indemnify and hold indemnified any member of staff, Police Officers and 

Police Community Support Officers working in relation to this Agreement against any 
act of negligence, damage or injury for when LLTC is responsible, howsoever such 
damage or injury shall arise. 

 
 
10 Insurance 
 
10.1 LLTC shall arrange adequate insurance to cover the liability referred to in Clause 9.  

LLTC shall on request by Chief Constable or PCC produce proof of the existence, 
adequacy and currency of such insurance policies.  In this respect, LLTC will be 
required to hold insurance cover by means of a Public Liability Policy to a minimum of 
£5,000,000 for any one occurrence. 

 
 
11 Compliance with Laws and Regulations 
 
11.1 LLTC shall in carrying out the terms of the Agreement comply with the provisions of 

the Health and Safety at Work Act 1974, the regulations concerning the Control of 
Substances Hazardous to Health, the bye-laws and regulations in force within the 
revised Police District boundaries of Bedfordshire Police and all other material laws 
and regulations.  LLTC shall indemnify Chief Constable and PCC against any breaches 
and any proceedings in respect of any such laws and or regulations.  LLTC shall give 
any notices and obtain any licences, permissions or permits required by law to enable 
the Agreement to be performed. 

 
 
12  Precedence 
 
12.1 These conditions and any attachments hereto take precedence over any additional or 

different terms and conditions, to which notice of objection is hereby given. 
 
12.2 These conditions, together with any attachments in connection with the Agreement 

constitute the entire understanding between the parties and supersede any previous 
communications, representations or Agreements, whether oral or written.  No change 
to any of these conditions shall be valid or binding on either party unless in writing and 
signed by a Duly Authorised Officer of each party. 

 
 
13 Contracts (Rights of the Third Parties) Act 1999 
 
13.1 This Agreement shall not create any rights that shall be enforceable by anyone other 

than the parties to this Agreement.  
 
 
14 Termination of the Agreement 
 
14.1 Both parties may at any time terminate this Agreement in its entirety, without 

compensation, liability and without prejudice to any rights previously accrued.  
 

Page 22



Commercial in Confidence  

 
RESTRICTED CONTRACTS (WHEN COMPLETED) 

Page 5 of 11 

14.2 Notice of termination must be in writing signed by a Duly Authorised Officer of either 
party, giving no less than one calendar month’s notice.  The notice shall be served by 
first class post to the address set out in the definitions of this Agreement. 

 
 
15 Confidentiality 
 
15.1 LLTC shall not without the written consent of Chief Constable during the Agreement 

period or at any time thereafter make use of/for his own purposes or disclose to any 
person (except as may be required by law), the Agreement documents or any 
information contained therein or in any material provided to the LLTC by Chief 
Constable pursuant to the Agreement or prepared by the Contractor pursuant to the 
Agreement, all of which information shall be deemed to be confidential. 

 
15.2 The LLTC shall neither dispose of nor part with possession of any confidential material 

provided to the LLTC by the pursuant to the Agreement; other than in accordance with 
the express written instructions of Chief Constable. 

 
15.3 The LLTC shall not and shall ensure that his employees do not divulge to any third 

party any information which comes into their possession in the course of providing the 
service or goods. 

 
15.4 Chief Constable and PCC cannot sign up to confidentiality clauses. 
 
 
16 The Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
16.1 The Chief Constable is a corporation sole and PCC is a public authority to which the 

Freedom of Information Act 2000, The Environmental Information Regulations 2004 
and the Code of Practice on Access to Government Information (2nd edition) applies. 
The Chief Constable and PCC are obliged to consider written requests for information 
from members of the public and must disclose the requested information unless an 
exemption is available under the Act or Regulations. In response to a request for 
information (including information provided by LLTC in the course of this tendering 
exercise), the Chief Constable and/or PCC may be required to confirm or deny they 
hold information and communicate the information to the applicant. 

 
16.2  Chief Constable and/or PCC must respond to requests for information by the 20th 

working day after the request is received and, whilst Chief Constable/PCC may consult 
with you (but will not necessarily do so) about specific requests, any such consultation 
will have to be completed within a very short timescale.  Accordingly, LLTC must 
consider whether any of the information supplied (or relating to LLTC) in this tendering 
exercise falls within one or more of the exemptions contained in Part II of the Freedom 
of Information Act 2000. If you do consider any such exemption to exist, then LLTC 
must set out for Chief Constable/PCC in detail, at the earliest opportunity (preferably 
when providing the information) the particular information to which any exemption 
applies and the specific grounds for contending that the exemption exists. 

 
16.3 LLTC must provide Chief Constable / PCC with all reasonable assistance and co-

operation to enable it to comply with any requests for information received under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 within the prescribed time limits. 

 

Page 23



Commercial in Confidence  

 
RESTRICTED CONTRACTS (WHEN COMPLETED) 

Page 6 of 11 

16.4 LLTC must take any necessary legal advice in relation to the operation of the Freedom 
of Information Act 2000 at the earliest opportunity. 

 
16.5 No liability shall arise on the part of Chief Constable/ PCC in respect of the disclosure 

of any information by it in proper compliance with the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 
16.6 The Chief Constable and PCC do not intend to divulge any personal data for non-law 

enforcement purposes, outside of European Justice / Home Affairs measures and 
undertake compliance with the EU General Data Protection Regulation 2016/679 
(GDPR) & EU Data Protection Directive 2016/680 (‘Law Enforcement Directive’). 

 
17 Racial Discrimination and Equality of Opportunity 
 
17.1 The Chief Constable shall, in the course of providing the Services under this 

Agreement comply in all material respects with the provisions of appropriate 
employment and equality laws and regulations and will indemnify LLTC against any 
claims that may be brought in respect of breaches by the Chief Constable.  These will 
include, but not limited to: 

- The Race Relations Act 1976, as amended by the Race Relations 
(Amendment) Act 2000  

- The Race Relations Act (Amendment) Regulations 2003  

- Employment Equality (Religion or Belief) Regulations 2003  

- Disability Discrimination Act 1995  

- Equal Pay Act 1970 (Amendment) Regulations 2003  

- Employment Equality (Sexual Orientation) Regulations 2003 

- Sex Discrimination Act 1975 (Amendment) Regulations 2003  

- Employment Equality (Sexual Orientation) Regulations 2003  

- The Equality Act 2006  

- Age Discrimination Act – (October 2006) 

- The Equality Act 2010 

- Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 

- EU General Data Protection Regulation 2016/679 

- EU General Data Protection Regulation 2016/680 
 

 
  

Page 24



Commercial in Confidence  

 
RESTRICTED CONTRACTS (WHEN COMPLETED) 

Page 7 of 11 

APPENDIX A  

 
OBLIGATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF Chief Constable 

 
Under this Agreement, Chief Constable shall be responsible for the provision of the following.  
 
1.1 Provision of services up to a value of £40,000 the delivery of this service between 1st 

April 2020 and 31st March 2021. 
 
1.2 Delivery of targeted policing services during the course of the agreement, as required. 
 
1.3 Policing services may not necessarily be delivered on a demand basis, rather than 

time basis, within the provisions of 1.1 above.  
 
1.4 PCC will through the local Community Policing Team, will task an officer with rank of 

Sergeant or above to attend the monthly meeting of the Combating Crime Working 
Group (when held) and every other month deliver a written report to LLTC, allowing 
Community Consultation and direction for changes in targeted policing for the 
following month(s) or remainder of the contract. This report will be augmented by a 
breakdown of policing services delivered under this agreement, for the previous 
month. 

 
1.5 Services under this agreement are to be delivered through the use of Police Officers 

of the rank Police Constable or Police Sergeant or PCSOs, unless otherwise agreed 
in writing. 

 
1.6 The PCC does not charge for transporting Police Officers, Police Community Support 

Officers, Special Constables and Police Staff, where vehicles are utilised that have 
more than 8 seats and as such might become subject to the provisions of the Public 
Passenger Vehicles Act 1981.  

  

Page 25



Commercial in Confidence  

 
RESTRICTED CONTRACTS (WHEN COMPLETED) 

Page 8 of 11 

APPENDIX B  

 
OBLIGATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF LLTC 

  
Under this Agreement, LLTC shall be responsible for the following. 
 
1.1 Payment for services up to a value of £40,000 between 1st April  2020 and 31st March 

2021. 
 
1.2 Delivery of direction to target policing services during the course of the agreement, as 

required. First direction is expected in April 2020, with the Local Policing Team using 
best judgement to determine services delivered prior to the first direction being 
received. 

 
1.3 Establishment of a Combating Crime Working Party to receive reports from the PCC 

and deliver direction for targeted policing services. 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 26



Commercial in Confidence  

 
RESTRICTED CONTRACTS (WHEN COMPLETED) 

Page 9 of 11 

APPENDIX C  

 
CHARGING SCHEDULE 

 
Charges rates for Police Services under Section 25 for 1st April 2020 through 31st March 2021 
shall be as follows. 
 

Uniform 
and 
CID 

Full Economic 
Cost 

Hourly Rate 
£ 

Abated Cost 
Hourly Rate 

 
£ 

Sergeant £79.54 £46.30 

Constable £71.33 £40.85 

Special Constable £35.80 £20.54 

PCSO £45.66 £21.91 

 
Charges for Special Police Services under Operation DODFORD will be charged at the 
abated rate, following the approval from the Chief Constable. 
 
Payment 
 
The PCC shall submit an invoice to LLTC in arrears, in respect of any payment due under 
this Agreement.  
 

Payment Account Details 
Account Name The PCC for Bedfordshire Income Account 

Account Number 51866978 

Sort Code 60-02-13 

Recipient Bank National Westminster Bank, 81 High Street, Bedford, MK40 1YN 

 
Payment shall be sent to Bedfordshire Police, Finance Department, Woburn Road, 
Kempston, Bedford MK43 9AX within 21 (twenty one) days from the date of invoice. 
 
 
 

Page 27



Commercial in Confidence  

 
RESTRICTED CONTRACTS (WHEN COMPLETED) 

Page 10 of 11 

APPENDIX D  

 
TIME LOG SHEET 

 

The following log sheet shall be completed and acknowledged by a duly authorised signatory 
of Bedfordshire Police.  
 

Agreement Reference………………………………………… 
 

Police Officers Name…………………………………………. 
 

Collar Number…………………………………………………. 
 

Date  Start   Finish  Hours 
worked  

Patrols/Duties  
Undertaken 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

Total Hours worked   
 
 

Signature …………………………………………… (Police Officer) 
 
 

Countersigned …………………………………….. (Bedfordshire Police) Supervisor 

Page 28



Commercial in Confidence  

 
RESTRICTED CONTRACTS (WHEN COMPLETED) 

Page 11 of 11 

APPENDIX E  

 
AGREEMENT ACCEPTANCE – OPERATION DODFORD 

 
The following information is to be completed by Chief Constable. 
 

 

Signed   
 
Name (Block Capitals)  STUART GOODWIN 
In the capacity of  SENIOR ACCOUNTANT 
 
Duly Authorised to sign Agreement for and on behalf of: 
 
    The Chief Constable for Bedfordshire 
    Police Headquarters 
    Woburn Road 
    Kempston 
    Bedford  MK43 9AX 
 
Telephone     01234-842334 
 
Dated     29/6/ 2020 
 

 
The following information is to be completed by LLTC. 
 

 
Signed  ………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 

Name (Block Capitals)  
In the capacity of:    
 
 

Duly Authorised to sign Agreement for and on behalf of:  
 

    Leighton-Linslade Town Council 
    The White House 
    Hockliffe Street 
    Leighton Buzzard 
    Bedfordshire  LU7 1HD 
 

Telephone    01525-631913 
 
Dated                              …./…../ 2020 

 
Signature of this Agreement constitutes acceptance of the Agreement and its 
conditions. 

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



 
 
 
 
 
Community Safety      

 
Date:    13 July 2020 
 
Purpose of the Report: Trial evening pedestrianisation of Lake 

Street and/or Hockliffe Street  
 
Contact Officer: Vivien Cannon, Head of Cultural and 

Economic Services 
 

 
Corporate Objective/s Vibrancy and Vitality of Town And Town Centre - To continue 

to support a vibrant town through partnership working and 
initiatives including management of the street market, support for 
local businesses, town and community promotions and town 
centre enhancements. 

Implications:   

Financial   £3000 to assist trial from existing Community Safety 
budget 

Human Resources   

Operational/Service delivery   

Procedural/Legal   

Risk/Health and Safety   

 
1. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Should members be minded, the proposals are: 
 
1.1 To instruct officers to request Central Bedfordshire Council Transport 

Management service considers and puts in place a timed road closure in 
Lake Street and /or Hockliffe Street for 18.30 to 21.30 to create a period of 
pedestrianisation of the roads for a trial period of 3 weeks. 
 

1.2 To utilise up to £3000 of Committee’s budget to assist the Traffic 
Management controls to enable the proposal to be realised.  

 
 
2. INFORMATION 
 
2.1 Central Bedfordshire Council (CBC) has put a Town Centre Experimental 

Traffic Road Closure (TTRO) in place. From the first date of the TTRO being in 
place, CBC has been and remains responsive to feedback and is willing to alter 
traffic management arrangements in respect of how it operates.  

 
2.2 Feedback collated, with the assistance of LB First and a business 

representative from Hockliffe Street is that businesses say there is a lack of 
opportunity to expand onto the street with tables and chairs which other 

Page 31



 
  

establishments can do if they are in the High Street. Their fear is how to remain 
economically viable under existing distancing restrictions. 
 

2.3 The focus of CBC has been to address immediate needs for managing the 
access and egress of the Town Centre given that the High Street is temporarily 
pedestrianised. It is not in their immediate remit to go outside of the High Street 
for pedestrianisation therefore the Town Council may wish to raise the concern 
on behalf of its business community.  

 
2.4 In support of our local businesses, Committee is asked to consider endorsing 

that officers approach CBC Traffic Management Officers to request a trial period 
of 3 weeks for a temporary evening period pedestrianisation of Hockliffe Street 
and possibly half pedestrianisation of Lake Street. The intention being to allow 
leisure businesses specifically to flourish, i.e. restaurants and licenced 
premises, and ensuring safety of customers using those businesses. The 
proposed times would be 18.30 to 21.30. Officers would seek advice on which 
days of the week this would operate although it is thought that Sundays would 
be kept free.   

 
2.5 Officers understand that a Traffic Management company could be 

commissioned to supervise the temporary closure. This would need to be 
procured and managed directly by CBC.  
 
 

3. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

3.1  Given that these two roads do not give the same benefit of the full 
pedestrianisation that High Street based businesses have, Officers ask that 
Committee considers facilitating a trial period of evening pedestrianisation in 
support of Hockliffe and Lake Street businesses towards maintaining the vitality 
and viability of these Town Centre businesses.  

 
3.2 Should Committee support the proposal; officers understand that some 

financial assistance for a trail period of closure would help CBC to manage the 
trail. The budget proposed at recommendation 1.2 is estimated.  

 
 
End 

Page 32


	Agenda
	6 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	7 OPERATION DODFORD
	Operation Dodford Leighton Linslade Town Council (draft)
	Evening Pedestrianisation Trial


